Docket Yo. 50-320 Aug::%“;:.z%575979

Mr. Robert C. Arnold

Sr.-Vica President
Hetropolitan~-Edison Company

Turee !ile Island liucloar Station
¥ail Stop 201

diddiletown, PA

Jear Mr. Arnold:

SUBJZCT: TICLNICAL SPECIFICATICHS FOR FIRE PROTECTICN MODIFICATIONS, TMI-2

Eacently, the NRC-TMI-2 Support Staff conducted an in-depth rcview of the
fire protection systems installed in various TMI-2 exhaust ventilation
systems for the protection of charcoal filters againat a poteatial fire.
Our observations and recommendations for corrective action are noted below,

1. The manual valve on the supply to the deluge/sprinkler systems to
the fuel handiirg building, Ali-F-14A/3 (itea h of the Tach Specs)
and auxilisry Luilding exhaust filtars AE-F-10A/3 (itca k of tha
Tech Specs) are preeently in the closed position. As the aystem
now exists, operator action is required to actuate the fire protection
for aither unit. Thia 13 acceptable, “owever, becausa of existing
circungstances the areas adjacent to thase units nowv house material
whose fire loading far excceds the iaitial design criteria. Thesa
arcas are also beyond the roach of the presently inastalled fire lLomses.
o1t is therefore suggcsted that detectors La installed and portalle
fire suppression te added immediately to protect chese areas. Tlhe
detectors shoudd alarm locally and in the control rvom. 1t is further
suggested that a survey be zade to reevaluate the fire loading and the
firc protaction availabla in other areas wlere the existing conditions
bava changed drustically since tha initial conditiona.

2. 7The exiscting valving arrangeaent and alarming system for the protection
of the condenser exhaust filters (item | of che Tech Specs) is noc
acceptabla. As piped up it roguires naaually opening three valves, one
a4t the uait gad two near tlLe standpipe, bLefore the fire protection for
this unit can be actuated. It is recormended tlat tha valve ncar the
unit be locked in the open jositinn. It will still require the opening
of two valves but thesae are located uear zach othar aud it will eliui=acta
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opening the third valve which is aporoximately 30 feet awvay. As

installed, the fire detection buzzer alarms locally, near the unit.

TML R/F

It is located approximately 30 feet or more from the manned station.
Because of the noise level in that area and because the attendant at

that station may be doing other duties, it is recommended that the

fire detection Le a load bell alarm located at the manned station or

in the control room.

The existing valving arrangement for the protection of the auxiliary

building backup exhaust filters (item = of the Tech Specs) is
complicated. Each unit has a bank of four valves. It requires
the opening of these valves and the opening of tlie valve at the
control panel mounted on the wall of the outside of the building
to activate a fire suppression system. The installed valves are
not of the rising steam type making it difficult to recognize &t
a glance whether they ase in the open or closed position. It is
recommended that because of the complexity of the system the fire
brigade be schooled immediately in the procedure requirements for
actuating the fire suppression system and that periodically they
be required to practice these procedures. It 1is also recommended
that the valves be tagged in the closed position and that they be

inspected periodically to verify that they are in the closed position.

It has also come to our attention that as a result of an earlier fire
protection plant survey certain modifications to the fire protection
system were recommended. ilcwever, the due date for these modifications
was to be prior to startup following the first refueling. In light of
the existing conditions that due date is unrealistic. It is suggested

that these modifications be reexamined and those found pertinent be

implemented as soon as possible.

Due to the safety significance of these observations it is requested that

you take immediate action to implement the recommendations noted above.

We would apprecilate a response within one week from the date of the letter
indicating those actions that have been completed and a schedule for
conpleting tie rest.

We are prepared to meet with you and your staff to discuss the comments in
more detail if you belieave a meeting would be desirable.

cc:

Sincerely,

POOR ORIGINAL ' s oo e

T:I-2 Support

J. tlerbein, iliec-iCd, fail Scop 120 . Greenberg
T. O'Conner, ifet-Zd, iail Stop Eng. 2 J. Wermiel
li. Denton D. Tisenhut

2. Vollmer R. Fitzpatrick
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